San Ramon Valley Unified School District

699 Old Orchard Drive Danville, CA. 94526
Purchasing@srvusd.net
www.srvusd.net

September 16, 2021

Addendum/Clarification No. 1
Item Bid:
RFB# 855

The following clarifications, changes, additions, deletions and corrections hereinafter set forth shall apply
to the Bid Documents for this project and shall be made a part thereof and subject to all the requirements
thereof, as if originally specified and/or shown.

NOTE: SUBMITTED QUESTIONS IN BLACK FONTS. ANSWERS AND CLARIFICATIONS IN BLUE FONTS.

1. How often are deliveries made to the 13 prescribed sites? The RFB states that the
secondary schools MAY require a minimum of two deliveries, what are the
requirements for the primary schools?

ANSWER: Secondary Sites, of which there are 12, will require a deliver once a week to start. Our
Central Kitchen, our 13 Site, will need a delivery 2x a week. Primary Schools will be delivered
thru our Central Kitchen and will not need direct deliveries from the vendor.

2. What are receiving hours per locations?
ANSWER: Central Kitchen-5:30am-1pm. Secondary Sites-6am-1:30pm

3. Please refine the spec. for 8 cut vs 10 cut product (what type) referred to at the top of page
21

ANSWER: Please disregard this sentence, this is an error (was from a previous pizza bid).

4. Regarding Tuberculosis testing, what is the Districts definition of "Prolonged Contact with
the students" and will our drivers / Sales staff be required to be TB tested as they should not
be in contact with the students?

ANSWER: We do not expect the bidder’s staff or drivers to have prolonged contact with the
students.

5. Isthere a service that the District recommends monitoring the ( Subsequent arrest
notification for future arrest)
ANSWER: LiveScan is used and background checks are required by Ed Code, they would want to
contact LiveScan to be set up. ED Code: 4525.1



6. Line Item #51 Bidder Suggested Prepackaged Vegetable (1/2) cup 560ct, are these to be
whole product or can they be precut as well?
ANSWER Bidder can submit either type depending on the vegetable.

End of Addendum
When submitting your bid, please be sure to acknowledge the receipt of all addenda on the form of
proposal.



